United States of America v.

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Case No.

Western District of Pennsylvania

KHALED MIAH		) Magistrate No. 21-10				
		) [UNDER SEAL]				
Dofondan		)				
Defendan	u(s)					
	CRIMINAL	COMPLAINT				
I, the complainant in	this case, state that the follow	ing is true to the best of my	knowledge and belief			
On or about the date(s) of see dates below		in the county of Allegheny in the				
Western District of	Pennsylvania , th	e defendant(s) violated:				
Code Section		Offense Description				
			eatening Communications, from in and around			
18 U.S.C. § 115(a)(1)(B)		December 19, 2020 to in and around December 31, 2020.  Count 2: Influencing a Federal Officer by Threats, from in and around October 5, 2020 to in and around January 1, 2021.				
18 U.S.C. § 1519						
		on of Records in a Federal li 2020 to in and around Janu		nd		
This criminal complain	int is based on these facts:					
See Attached Affidavit						
ooo / macriou / macrio						
Continued on the a	attached sheet.					
		o/ A)	amad Hassannoor			
			nmad Hassanpoor  nplainant's signature			
			Agent Ahmad Hassan	noor		
			inted name and title	<u> </u>		
Sworn to before me and signe	ed in my presence.					
zwein te eerere me und eigne						
Date: 01/06/2021						
			ludge's signature			
City and state:	ittsburgh, Pennsylvania	CYNTHIA REED	EDDY, Chief U.S. Ma	gistrate Judge		
<u> </u>		Pr	inted name and title			

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Western District of Pennsylvania						
United States of America v.  KHALED MIAH  Defendant	) Case No. Magistrate No. 21-10 ) [UNDER SEAL]					
ARREST WARRANT						
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer						
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before (name of person to be arrested) KHALED MIAH who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following	e a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay ng document filed with the court:					
☐ Indictment ☐ Superseding Indictment ☐ Infor	mation					
☐ Probation Violation Petition ☐ Supervised Release Violation Petition ☐ Violation Notice ☐ Order of the Court						
This offense is briefly described as follows:						
18 U.S.C. § 875(c): Interstate Threatening Communications	(Count 1)					
18 U.S.C. § 115(a)(1)(B): Influencing a Federal Officer by Th	reat (Count 2)					
18 U.S.C. § 1519: Destruction of Records in a Federal Invest	tigation (Count 3)					
Date:01/06/2021	Issuing officer's signature					
	issuing officer's signature					
City and state: Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania	CYNTHIA REED EDDY, Chief U.S. Magistrate Judge  Printed name and title					
Return						
This warrant was received on (date) at (city and state)	, and the person was arrested on (date)					
Date:						
	Arresting officer's signature					
	Printed name and title					

This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

## (Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:	Khaled Miah					
Known aliases:						
Last known residence: 18 Kittanning Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15223						
Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:						
Last known employment:						
Last known telephone number	·s:					
Place of birth:						
Date of birth: 04/24/19	93					
Social Security number:	204-80-6637					
Height: 5'07"		Weight:	170			
Sex: Male		Race:	Indian			
Hair: Black		Eyes:	Brown			
Scars, tattoos, other distinguis	hing marks:					
History of violence, weapons,	drug use:					
Known family, friends, and of	her associates (name, relation, address	s, phone numb	per):			
FBI number:						
Complete description of auto:						
Investigative agency and address:						
Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):						
Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):						
1	•	- ~ /				